APPROVED MINUTES
PLANNING COMMISSION
CITY OF WYOMING, MINNESOTA
SEPTEMBER 24, 2019
7:00PM
CALL TO ORDER:

Planning Commission Chairman Lobermeier called the Regular Meeting of the Wyoming Planning
Commission for September 24, 2019 to order at 7:00 PM

CALL OF ROLL:

On a Call of the Roll the following members of the Wyoming Planning Commission were present:
Mark Lobermeier, Joel Ericson, Katie West, and Judy Coughlin

ABSENT: Commissioner Bryan Murdock

Also Present: City Administrator Robb Linwood
DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

OPEN FORUM: NONE

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

1. Consider approving the minutes of the “Regular Meeting” of the Wyoming, Minnesota
Planning Commission for September 10, 2019

Chair Lobermeier noted that he feels some of the public comments that were made at this meeting
can help define what people feel about Wyoming that will be helpful when drafting the
Comprehensive Plan.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER COUGHLIN, SECONDED BY
COMMISSIONER ERICSON, TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE “REGULAR
MEETING” OF THE WYOMING, MINNESOTA PLANNING COMMISSION FOR
SEPTEMBER 10, 2019 AS SUBMITTED.

Voting Aye: Ericson, West, Coughlin, and Lobermeier
Voting Nay: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Murdock

SCHEDULED PUBLIC HEARINGS:

2. Continuance of Public Hearings:
Variance - Lot Width and Road Frontage V-19-001 “Shore View Two”

Applicant: Greg Radefeldt, Rock Builders
West Comfort Drive
Property ID Numbers: 21.10505.00 and
21.10501.00
Preliminary Plat: D-19-004 “Shore View Two”
Applicant: Greg Radefeldt, Rock Builders

West Comfort Drive
Property ID Numbers: 21.10501.00 and 21.10505.00



Chair Lobermeier explained that the applicant did not have all the documents gathered in
order to move forward with the Public Hearings at tonight's meeting. He stated that the
Commission will need to continue the hearings to the October 8, 2019 Planning Commission
meeting.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER ERICSON, SECONDED BY
COMMISSIONER WEST, TO CONTINUE THE PUBLIC HEARINGS FOR THE VARIANCE
REQUEST AND THE PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR GREG RADEFELDT, ROCK BUILDERS,
WEST COMFORT DRIVE, PROPERTY ID NUMBERS 21.10501.11 AND 21.10505.00 TO
THE OCTOBER 8, 2019 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING.

Voting Aye: Ericson, West, Coughlin, and Lobermeier
Voting Nay: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Murdock

NEW BUSINESS

3. Site Plan, S-19-004 C.U. Recovery Parking Lot Expansion
Zachary Lessin, Shearwater Group, LLP
26263 Forest Boulevard
PID: 21.10293.00

Zachary Lessin stated that C.U. Recovery is hoping to continue their trajectory of growth. He
explained that they are running short of parking and have been squeezing people in where they
can. He stated that they are proposing to bring their total number of parking spots up to 157.

Commissioner Ericson asked if the proposed plans fully address the current parking needs.

Mr. Lessin stated that the proposed plans do address their parking needs for approximately 3 to
5 years of employee growth. He noted that C.U. Recovery was sold to a nationwide entity about
a year ago, so the property owners are different than the business owner.

Commissioner West asked if the existing pond can take on more water and runoff.

Mr. Lessin stated that he is not an engineer and part of process is that next week a LIDAR scan
will be done next week to confirm the size of the pond. He noted that the ponds were sized with
this parking lot, a 6,000 sq. ft. addition to the existing building, and another 10,000 sq. ft. building
on the north side of the lot so he feels quite confident saying that the existing pond can handle
the water.

Commissioner Coughlin noted that when she drove by today there were cars parked on a raised
area and asked if that would be leveled and made into official parking areas.

Mr. Lessin explained that it would become part of the parking lot.

Commissioner Coughlin asked where the dirt is going that will be coming out of those raised areas
on the lot.

Mr. Lessin stated that it will be going to Todd Dooley and hauled off site. He noted that the berm
on the Northside will stay as screening for the folks on that side.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER ERICSON, SECONDED BY
COMMISSIONER WEST, TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE SITE PLAN FOR S-19-
004, C.U. RECOVERY PARKING LOT EXPANSION, ZACHARY LESSIN, SHEARWATER
GROUP LLP, 26263 FOREST BOULEVARD. PID: 21.10293.00, WITH THE CONDITIONS
AS LISTED IN THE STAFF REPORT.



Voting Aye: Ericson, West, Coughlin, and Lobermeier

Voting Nay: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Murdock

OLD BUSINESS:
4. Comprehensive Plan Update

City Administrator Linwood explained that the flyers had been sent out and the survey was opened
last week. He stated that hard copies of the survey have been put at the Village Inn, First State
Bank of Wyoming, and Bruce’s Foods. He stated that there have been 51 surveys completed on-
line and one hard copy survey turned in thus far. He stated that they will be giving it more of a
push on social media to encourage people to fill them out and turn them in.

Chair Lobermeier stated that at the next meeting the Commission can start to look at the schedule
for the location and date for the open meetings. He stated that he would hope that the meeting
could happen sometime this fall so it can be advertised. He stated that because Wyoming isn’t
in the 7-county metro area, the City is not required to having their Comprehensive Plan match
their zoning. He stated that the practical issue comes when the City is trying to follow the
Comprehensive Plan, but are also bound by the zoning that exists which doesn’t necessarily mesh
with the Comprehensive Plan. He noted that the comments by Jackie Anderson at the prior
meeting should be taken seriously. He stated that he feels the City should take a look at whether
it needs to stick to following the Comprehensive Plan regardless of the zoning restrictions, or
consider changing some of the zoning to reflect what the City would really like to see. He stated
that he would like the Commission to take some time to think this issue through and see how it
can be balanced and move forward.

Commissioner Coughlin stated that the City has a better understanding of what the water and
sewer limitations are which will affect how the City plans for the future.

Chair Lobermeier stated that he would like to see where the biggest gaps are between zoning
and where the properties are guided in the Comprehensive Plan. He stated that he would like to
have this information available to discuss with residents at the public open house meetings.

COMMUNICATIONS: NONE

UPDATES: NONE

City Administrator Linwood stated that on the docket for the next meeting is the continuance of
the two Public Hearings for Shore View Two.

Commissioner Coughlin asked if there will be time for the City Engineer to review the necessary
information prior to the next Commission meeting.

City Administrator Linwood explained that he knew Zoning Administrator Weck has been in touch
with the applicant, and it appears that they have been working with the City Engineer to try to
meet the deadline.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER ERICSON, SECONDED BY
COMMISSIONER COUGHLIN, TO ADJOURN THE SEPTEMBER 24, 2019 “REGULAR
MEETING” OF THE WYOMING, MINNESOTA PLANNING COMMISSION AT 7:21 PM.

Voting Aye: Ericson, West, Coughlin, and Lobermeier
Voting Nay: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Murdock



	CITY OF WYOMING, MINNESOTA

